

WESTMONT HIGH SCHOOL ATHLETIC BOOSTER CLUB

MEETING MINUTES
WEDNESDAY, NOVEMBER 4, 2020
7:00 PM

1.	 Called to order at 7:12 p.m. □ Attendance: Adam Perez, Tenaya Adams, Anh-Dao Nguyen-Church, Lyn Thompson, Lawrence DaQuino, Jeannie DaQuino, Michelle Barber, Jamie Long, Kamala Sastri, Liz Jarrett, Bryce Hadley. Absent: William Dougher.
2.	Secretary's Report – Tenaya Adams Motion approved for approval of the minutes from October 2020.
3.	President's Report – Lawrence DaQuino ☐ Finalized setting up the account for new signers at Bank of America. ☐ All checks for scholarship recipients were sent. ☐ Lyn was reimbursed for membership expenses.
4.	Treasurer's Report – William Dougher □ Absent.
5.	 HS Administration Report – Adam Perez □ Athletic director and coaches are awaiting clear guidance from the district and athletic governing bodies regarding return to competition, indoor practices, and so on. □ Funding request initiated from girls' softball for slats for new fencing material for softball field fencing. Mr. Hadley will procure a quote and then forward the request to Mr. Perez. The boosters will be asked to consider funding a portion of the request. □ Regarding the funding request from the wrestling team for new wrestling mats, a decision was made to table the request for now, given COVID uncertainty. □ Athletic physicals: Athletes will need to work with their personal physicians to get their physicals.
6.	Membership Report – Lyn Thompson ☐ We added 4 members for a total of 34 members. ☐ Membership is extremely low due to COVID.
7.	Fundraising Chair Report – Michelle Barber, Traci Mitchell, Jamie Long ☐ Fundraising idea: Food truck night planned for spring. A percentage of the proceeds would go directly to Boosters. The trucks have strict protocols in place around COVID precautions.
8.	New business: Mr. Hadley spoke about the teacher's union and the concerns around a hybrid return to in-person instruction for next semester. There was concern that the

8. New business: Mr. Hadley spoke about the teacher's union and the concerns around a hybrid return to in-person instruction for next semester. There was concern that the district communication to parents did not take into account teacher input or perspective. The district sent a survey to parents about a preference for distance learning or hybrid, but the survey lacked detail and made it hard for parents/students to make an informed decision. Many teachers are concerned about a hybrid return and prefer to continue distance learning. Many teachers are concerned that there isn't a clear plan and that the teachers themselves haven't been included in the planning. From a sports perspective,



WESTMONT HIGH SCHOOL ATHLETIC BOOSTER CLUB

MEETING MINUTES
WEDNESDAY, NOVEMBER 4, 2020
7:00 PM

there is likely less risk of exposure if we remain in distance learning and athletes only come to campus to practice with their small sports team cohort. One avenue for parents to voice questions and concerns is to attend the district board meeting.

- 9. Next meeting December 2, 2020 7:00 p.m.
- 10. Adjournment at 8:06 p.m.

Tenaya Adams
Secretary, Westmont Athletic Boosters
https://westmont-athletic-boosters.weebly.com/meeting-agendaminutes.html